AGENDA
MORCOM Governing Board
Cctober 10, 2025, 2:00 am

1. Call to Order

2. Rell Call

3. Cpen Communications from the Public
4. Consent Agenda

A Governing Board Meeting Minutes September 12, 2025

B. AP Reportz September 2025

3. For Briefing to Board

A Records Management System Update

B. strategic planning process — Strategic Positioning of NORCOM

iG. Mewsletter

A Dctober IT & Operations Mewsletiers

T. Other Business

8. Adjournment

The next Govemning Board meeiing iz scheduled for Movember 14, 2025,



MEMORANDUM

Ta Governing Board
From: Katy Myers, Executive Director
Date: 10/1072025

Subject: Governing Board Meefing Minutes September 12, 2025

Executive Summary:

The Sepiember 2025 Governing Board minutes are presented to the Board for review and
conzideration for approval.

Background:
The minutes are routinely submitted to the Governing Board for review, edits, and approval.

Pazt Board or Other Related Actions:
A,

Policy and Strategic Implications:
M

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
HMORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends approval.

Staff Comments:
Mothing Additional

Options

Rizks

Finance Committes Review: Mo
Legal Review: Mo

Joint Operations Board Review: Mo

Attachments
september GB Meeting Minutes



Meeting Minutes
NORCOM Governing Board
September 12, 2025

MEMEBERS
Kyle Kolling
Julie Underwood
Mike Harden
Jeff Sass
Can Yourkoski
Mike Bailey
Will Aho
Brian Culp
Adrian Sheppard
fMatt Cowan

ABSENT
Mathan McCommon
Toni Call
leff Magnan
James Knisley
Jay Wiseman

NORCOM ATTORMEY
Deanna Gregory

MORCOM TREASURER
Michael Olson

MORCOM STAFF
Katy Myers
Roky Louie
Marianne Deppen
Jeremy Henshaw
Cory James
Karen Furuya
Maggie Johanson
Ben Webb

GUESTS
Lora Ueland
Jacqueline Robinette

City of Chyde Hill

City of Kirkland

City of Lake Forest Park
City of Medina

City of Mormandy Park [Vice-Chair)
City of Snogualmis
Eastside Fire & Rescue
Fire District 27

Redmond Fire Department
Shoreline Fire Department

City of Bellevue

City of Bothell {Chair)

City of Mercer Island
Skykomish Fire District #50
Snogqualmie Pass Fire

Pacifica Law Group

City of Kirkland (Board Treasurer)

Executive Director

Human Resources Manager
Finance Manager

Law Enforcement Liaison
Fire Liaison

Systems & Development Supervisor

Administrative Assistant
Public Records & QA Specialist

Uncommaon Bridges
Uncommaon Bridges



Meeting Minutes
NORCOM Governing Board
September 12, 2025

Call to Order
Chief Dan Yourkoski, Governing Board Vice-Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:00
a.m. The meeting was posted publicly and offered in a hybrid format, allowing the
public to participate in person, by phone, or via video remote access.
Roll Call
Chief Yourkoski requested a roll call of Governing Board members. Ben Webb, Public
Records & QA Specialist, reported a quorum.
Open Communications from the Public
There were no requests for open communication from the public by email, phone, or
in persan.
Consent Agenda
* Governing Board Meeting Minutes July 11, 2025
# Accounts Payable Report July & August 2025
There was no discussion on any consent agenda items.

Chief Culp made & motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Chief 5ass seconded
the motion.

MMotion carried.



Meeting Minutes
NORCOM Governing Board
September 12, 2025

o Board Briefing

Strategic Planning Process — Assessment Summary

Director Myers introduced the topic of the Strategic Plan Process. She provided a
timeline overview of the preparation steps that have occurred to get NORCOM to
the next step with Uncommon Bridges, which is 5trategic Planning. She stated
that this is the first of three phases that will provide a real vision for NORCOM as
an organization. Lora Ueland and Jacqueline Robinette from Uncommon Bridges
were both present at the meeting. Jacqueline Robinette presented the Strategic
Plan Process steps. Lora Ueland commented that two items that will emerge from
the Strategic Plan are & Vision Statement for MORCOM and a refreshed ILA. The
next Strategic Plan Committee meeting will be held on September 22, 2025.

911 Wireless Call Routing Changes

Director Myers introduced the topic of 911 Wireless Call Routing Changes, which
are scheduled to change on September 17, 2025, NORCOM staff will closely
monitor these changes. Director Myers stated that this topic was discussed with
the Governing Board in 2023, making them aware of the potential upcoming
changes. These changes will be of overall benefit to the community; however,
while they are expected to create a reduction of transfers in some areas there is
an anticipated increase of transfers in others. NORCOM staff will keep the
Governing Board informed as these changes unfold.

o Board Decision

Approval for Advanced School of Leadership

Director Myers is requesting approval from the Governing Board to host the
Advanced School of Leadership program, delivered by SCGI, Dr. De Hicks. The
program consists of nine S-hour sessions starting in November of 2025, Director
Myers stated that the purchase of this training is both timely and strategic during
the Executive Director transition and will help build and strengthen the
Operations Leadership department.

Chief Culp made a motion to approve the Advanced School of Leadership training
course. Chief 3ass seconded the motion.

botion carried.



b

Meeting Minutes
NORCOM Governing Board
R M September 12, 2025

o Executive Session

An Executive Sassion was held pursuant to ROW 42 .30.140{4)(a): Collective
bargaining sessions with employes organizations, including contract
negotiations, grievance meetings, and discussions relating to the interpretation
or application of a labor agreement; or (b) that portion of @ meeting during
which the governing body is planning or adopting the strategy or position to be
taken by the governing body during the course of any callective bargaining,
professional negotiations, or grievance or mediation proceedings, or reviewing
the proposals made in the megotiations or proceedings while in progress.

Chief Yourkoski made a motion to move to Executive Session. The Executive
Session began at 9230 with a reguest for 20 minutes, followed by a request for an
additicnal 10 minutes, an additional 2 minutes, an additional 2 minutes, an
additional 2 minutes, and a final additional 2 minutes. Executive Session ended
at 10:08.

The MORCOM Governing Board meeting resumed at 10:08 with the decision to
approve the NORCOM Associated Guild Contract for January 1, 2026 — December

31, 2028, which was presented to the Governing Board during Executive Session.

Chief 5ass motioned to approve the NORCOM Associated Guild Contract. Deputy
City Manager Underwood seconded the motion.

Motion approved.

o Other Business

Chair Position

Due to unforeseen circumstances, the current Chair is unable to complete the
term as Chair of the NORCOM Governing Board. Based on the NORCOM ILA, the
Vice-Chair will serve the remainder of the term, and a new Vice-Chair will be
selected if approved by the Board to do so.

Chief Cowan made a motion to elect Chief Culp as the NORCOM Governing Board
Vice-Chair, and move Chief Yourkoski to the Chair position. Chief Aho seconded

the motion.

Motion approved.



Meeting Minutes
NORCOM Governing Board
September 12, 2025

o Adjournment
Chief ¥Yourkoski adjourned the meeting at 10:11.

The next Governing Board meeting is scheduled for October 10, 2025,

Approved by:

Chair

Attest:

Secretary



MEMORANDUM

Ta Governing Board

From: Katy Myers, Execufive Director
Date: 10102025

Subject: AP Reports September 2025

Executive Summary:

HNORCOM staff is asking that the Board review and approve these reports through consent. This
action iz routine in nature and the Finance Manager has reviewed all charges.

Background:
These are roufing reports produced monthly for Board review.

Pazt Board or Other Related Actions:
A,

Policy and Strategic Implications:
M

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
HMORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends approval.

Staff Comments:
Mothing Additional

Options
Rizks

Finance Committes Review: Yes
Legal Review: Mo

Joint Operations Board Review: Mo

Attachments
september AP Reporis



MORCOM
ACTIVITY AUGUST 26, 2025, THROUGH SEFTEMBER 30, 2025

Apcounts Payable, Payrall, Electronic and Manual Payments Totaling: 51.718,313.62

I, the undersigned, do hereby cerify under penalty of pefjury that the materials have been furnished, the
sarvices rendered or the labor performed as described herein, that any advance payment is due and
payalkle pursuant to a contract or is aveilable as an option for full or partial fulfillment of a8 contractual
obligation and that the claim is a just, due and unpaid obligaticn again NORCOM, and that | am awthorized

to authenticate and cerify said claim.

Michae! Olson, Treasurer Date

We, the undersigned NMORCOM Board Members, do herby cerify that claims in the amount detailed
sbove are approwved.

Governing Board Chair Date

Governing Board Vice Chair Crate



BIL- Jizsronrg

Fewr Farce Ending Sepds mibad 50 3335

Agancy Aiesne IS aRS 4™ 160d Kl 3 h=1- FERF] TR
LETE R G TR T 215 03 M 5 157 A T
G LN PR Bl Tl Bl 0 S A5 LX) i | U LT L] Al
Teoami e P ] LR F ] i 355 EE3 s
Traralss in - H k|
Ausana + Tiaadem —ﬂﬁ TICT AT o E
SnmtEL &M BN - REgamt FTTELE] Ti1aTh § [T RE] s FYFTE]
SEmtEL L WegEk - Cumies SHd1 3 Thich § 547 AT il
Pror's sikoras Fsrs biauss anm 434 3 [E 1A iim k¥ 333
[ (T L I 17/ § [~ BHE ] L0t il 76
HEA Coniribenions Ml 3 Fad 5 il 166 B 4 B3
Cormd ik 3 Tz 5 A5 I [ -1 55
aan iaid 3 107 § BE31 i 4 183
Long-Tawn Carw Tl 3 T 5 G448 s 1402
Fih Fasn 1L 3 - 5 14E4 s 343
[T ] 5065 3 b 3§ A1 St A1l
HEHT MY 3 dRdie § 413 153 [+ I5E A4
PERS AN 3 a5 AR RET] Y 434 714
Wanhirgion FlilA =i 3 Lidib § r a4 Tt FET ]
Lna gl e MMEAE 3 &0 5 54733 B iipda
Workam Do p 13H & I HO § h R A 7 B8
Todsl P camsd 14344 507 JOTEANE § R R [ -1 4 i 418
Advat e HE 3 - 8 [TRET] N m
Bk Faa FLE - 5 . e 5
Cdliiwr, Fagid & Anda Sacn M5 3 16T § i5TH Lo (115
Ciargaitat H asdsrsrs- W O sl HEE 3 1S § i3 1il % 1112
Cienmima b Geea s 3 1,188 § | Bk A LERTE]
Cims ik e saikpa I 3 % 3 11571 Hi% 1§13
Eqa prerd L MAM 3 Taa § Rl B4 51 b Si¥E
Focililg Lenes BEEH 3 TRIRT § 47 Bl Lot PR
Finsreciad i H4EE & - 3 310141 b ] | Bpr |
HoswE SEmeEE MM 3 ot [ AT Sk 191583
HR Garees 913451 1 § 5035 Al BdE
(L] I O3 - ] . i 1l 75
Legai Garame it & SiHD § A5 15 A1 A57E
Lozl TrassoTradrdgy bliaags 4i% 3 i 5 ii5 ik 544
hadrrk GEvicE A 3 40T § 15007 I 11E41
ol Ferimms 5 2 =i g T B kE e if R
ol g [T -1 T 3 4 583 s 1038
Oy iieg SepplE A5 3 = -] M 1T LRI
Paddng Lem s Jf el % I 5 341 i AN
Papd Seds o XM 3 155 § i Sirbs I3
Paungs LM 3 i g L=k it CEr]
Prinsng P35 3 - 3 5Lk Ik L4
P Skl Sad e oo FETR LI Sl 5 WA E e 13105
Akl - Mot oo B lprma e AL 3 - H Hd 4 i 11 512
Ak - Oies Epeamael 25N 3 - H . s 18£3
Rk - Sedwars ldsiesa sncs (BT IR T HEE] § [ R b s 134 584
Ao 5 LENLE &5 3 T 5 hl BEH S 47845
Racnaral Sappl @ ZEH 3 - H B2 o 1 B
Smusll Tocds & Bhnar Biopspmant TEH 3 o 5 bk | b ] 173
SafremeLonaing 458 3 BiHE 5 118 bES A 157 383
T Swrvci I F 14is § LA EE] el il
Tiradrsrge Toard Flieg i o XM 3 s 5 EL B 150 [N BT
Tirasrdrgs Connd’ R sl Towvd I 3 d5%s § A5 B Sir A1 B4l
Traralarn Cwi ] = 3 -
Toisl Sapplan & Sirdom .ﬂi‘ﬂi T 3 Jmﬁ ﬁ TATIET
A HD TOTAL faERS BN e § 18 ST A0E L0t o 430 I
532- Cagitad Fropeis

CoOP LAD Server RUESIDH

Coll Teking Prodecod Sauema AMIEH 3 - 3 THE2E ik 13104
Coreds REgacEiew M 3 - 3 BS54 L1 HiH
o s oo i MEH 3 - 3 - i rEEED
[T P S P P ST R & - H - i 157
AT a LW & - 3 - LY 15 ECa
LEIE N o R AT 3 wT 5 1rAR Jirs: Tl 345

[T E [*5] [EENT 2 [T pELEET]

13- Cgaipman: e plErmeT:

Fabeark Coan Wi 3 - H - o #1383

Ao RS A5 3 - H LR L] L e Hig4d

Fi il w3 - H - s 374l
2E2 HIl 455 L AMH i REER [

S5 ALL Cocaow

LT

E-@i1 Eaorow 1, 580 b8 - l II II

e )

[EE T TR ] - 3 11 185
1550 - 3 [ PN BT S
Tia s (5 3 - H 100 B s




KORCOM Finamcial Sommary

Fae Periad Ending Soprsher 38, 1003

T Armanded Forceot of Farceaial
Mudprt Actusl Nl Nugdpa Actaal Baadgnn
Fund Eeserve
2025 e prnig end Talancs LEAEID LAM R0 HEE lgmaing Fasd Babroo
Apewy loveme 0t Chwr Rove s
b Reverax Lo Tramakora In
Tesrasizis BEAT
Baviens Cabiral AEE}
Fovarvaes Lo Bociad 154314 17255 533 23
Tiaal R MEL 731
Todal Pawaaize 1.7 250 IR 112 e
Pererrs] Expeaditures MAMATE 5 RLIED 2% Clporaiing Fxpoad inres - e
Upzmng Nporaiers 4051111 % 1007, 188 e Tranakera Cha - (L1
Ve 1t L Ne U] £ DD [0 1E )
Tedal Expesdiires - WP
Toial Eqerainres 1K475 KD 89 AP
Avallable Fusd Nalapss SI.I?IEH 5 Avalabk Fusd Balance SIMLTEL TE1
—_— —_—
‘Capitsl Projects Fund 245 - E-811 Fucrow Truse
125 N puaang Vord Idarca 431 T FASE TR St hegmeng Nand Babiras L LA ERLL L
Apmcy Roveme 417,743 HizTa | " Clparat ing Faremsa [ IR TR
Ievatrrens: bwcrea - . Erreamnd e - 11,193 P
Werr-Dyeraing Rovens - - a
Teaacre 31 [ STNL (D i) Rirvemi Cabocad 1 SawLaas T 11.80%
Bavorvaes Lo B el A17.733 HIT. T3 L) Tiaul Basesu 1L TR AT LR K77
Todal Pessarco 127140 Eapendaares - - FiEf
Tramakera Cha Py 3
Expuerdioreg 5 3T, &1 413
Tearaiors That - 5 - o Teaal Expend s [N S EEET
Tusal Lqurdaccs 3113 27, [ 411 Avulshle Fusd Balince 2440 44 BTT
hvallsble Fund Balssss E.Ill !Jl-l.rﬂl
20 - Bare Stabilizadion Bewerve
3 i BReserve IS Begmaing Fasd Babnse ELIISE3S S, 114,858
125 [l girsning Ford Halarca 134 500 E228 B0 Man-Upazating Reveras
[EIR] ] ErEr @0 Tramkera bni
Ievtrrens: bwcrea - .
Werr-Dyeraing Rovens - - Rovems Callex kel gLit]
Tesrasiz i ba X3 [ AL [0
Tid o] R 1 214833 1, 204
Porvirras Do lectial 3ILRID EELFID 1A
Espanhincs -
Todal Possarco 578 4D AT BA D Tranakora D -
Egerdimrss H 1070, 128 Tidal Pauadairis - (i)
Tesaraie e Ll - -
Avsilshle Fusd Bslince S0 314 K28 51214
Tedal Lquraores 1R, 118 AR

hrallable Fund Ralanis

HE.T 14




Accounts Payable
Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date

Uzer: Charcous fiworcom org
Printed 1012025 10:33 AM
Check Mo Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Check Armeumt
Tervoice Mo Description BReference
ACH 110 ADP Q8392025
SR ETIE Wedkforce Now Payroll Schition Buzdle - PPE { 55875
Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 120 55875
ACH 630 SITECRAFTING INC 08292025
46521 Managed Website Hoating - Aupms o000
Total for thic ACH Check for Vindor 630 Sl
ACH 785 MAVIA BEMEFITS SOLUTIONS 0829,/2025
QEREIOE FEA Dichrmeansant - QE262025 1153%
Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 733: 11533
11698 718 ACCESS CORP 03292025
11723438 Shreddimg Services - Tuly e )
I1735800 Shredding Services Surcharge Refind -14.53
Tosal for Check Number 21693: 18434
11690 8 CENTURYLINE Q3292025
GEIL2023 Telaphone Services ACCTE S20E 1200
GEIL2023 Telaphone Services ACCTE S20E 55505
Tezal for Check MNumber 11684 il el e
nTe 9 CENTUBRYLINE Q8392025
THESETERT Callnlar Services ACCT= 5371 [ ]
Tesal for Check MNumber 2170 576
11701 B4% DNSIGHT GLOBAL, IT.C 08292025
TI055as40T Prensancest Placament Fae - IT sl m
Tazal for Check Number 21701 sl m
11702 41 PACIFIC WORTHWEST GIGAROP 0829,/2025
NOROTIS Intar=at Servics - July 50000
Tosal for Check MNumber 21702 50000
1T 5 PACIFICA LAW GROUP 03292025
10053 Lagal Services - Norway Hill License 128200
100SST Lagal Services July - Cenemal 195000
Tesal for Check MNumber 21703: 420200
11704 TR PSERI Oipetator Q3292025
73 Sobiedd Bablase 6. TEE 45
M Eing Hill Sublaass ETEE 45
M5 CRISTA Sublaass ETEE 45
AP Checks by Darg - Datail by Check Drate {10/12025 10:33 AM) Page [



Check Mo Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Check Amoumnt
Tervoice Mo Description BReference
Teml for Check Mumber 21704 1365335
1nms 72 SNOA11 Q8392025
2545 ADCOMM Cost Skars May & Tume - Paging Sy 124555
Toal for Check Mumber 31 705: 14588
TG 712 SUMMIT LAW GROUPPLLC 0829/2025
165418 Lagal Sarvices - Gemeral Employment 510,00
Tesal for Check Mumber 31 Tl SU00G
1177 585 TRACES. LLC 0829/2025
EFIMIIETI2 Bamacods Load Balascer - 10 35 25 - 11.25.24 SRS 8
Teml for Check: Mumber 21 T0T: SRS
ame e WVERLIZON WIRELESS Q8392025
SII0ETOEIT Czll Phons Boplacemens 509
SII0ETOEIT Celmlar Services ACCTE 3780 128052
Toml for Check Mumber 21 T0E: 133401
11T BR WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING  0229/2025
035450128 Copier Laasa - August 1520 %5
Toal for Check Mumber 21704 1521 %5
Todal for B28/2025: SREE00T
ACH  7i% MAVIA BENEFITS SOLUTIONS Q8312025
JL00LSTT FiA Admi= Fea - Ampms 20000
Total for thic ACH Check for Vendor TE3: 20000
Todal for 831/20235: o000
ACH 110 ADP Q9092025
PPE 08312025 Accrued Exvployment & WAC 2o - PPE 083120 3esln
PPE 08312023 Madicams - FPE 08312023 I0EEl 1%
PPE 08312023 Accred Wages - FPE 08312023 ITe 211 &6
PPE 08312023 FMIL A Taxes - FPE 06312025 358008
PPE 08312023 Fodaral Taxes - FPE 08312023 H5050H
PPE 08312023 Grarzdghmesss - FPE G831 1023 4ET ]
Total for thic ACH Check for Vendor 1310 34084252
ACH 131 HEALTHEQUITY Q902025
PPE 08312025 HEA Commfeations - PPE 02311025 154580
Total for thic ACH Check for Vendor 131: 154580
ACH 132 WILMINGTON TRUST Q9092025
PPE 08312025 MEET Coniributiess - FPE 08312025 42278 5]
Total for thic ACH Check for Vendor 132 42278 5]
ACH 133 LDEFT OF FETIREMENT S5YSTEMS Q9092025
PPE 08312023 PERE Coniributices - FPE 08312025 17264 58
AP Chacks by Data - Diatail by Chack Diate (10012023 10:33 AM) Pags 1



Check Mo Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Check Ameumt

Tervoice Mo Description BReference
PPE 08312023 DES DCP Comtrbaticns - PFE DE312025 4103
PPE 08312023 PEERS Commbeations - PPE 0E3 1 2025 A ISRET
Total for this ACH Check for Vemdor 133: 51555

ACH 7i5 MAVIA BENEFITS SOLUTIONS QoTR 2025
ORI FoA Disbrrsensent - DR022025 16717
Total far this ACH Check for Vendor T35: 167.17

ACH B37 ADPPHYSICAL CHECKE 0002025
PPE 8312025 ADP Chack 2178 - FPE 08312025 100049
Total for thic ACH Check for Viendor 337: 1Rl 49

11710 569 NORCOM ASSOCTATED GUILD QoD 2025
SEPTEMBERZS WAL Deaas - Saprember 138500
Tosal for Check MNumber 21710 138500

21711 473 PUEBLIC SAFETY EMPLOYEES UNION 08092025
SEPTEMBERZS PEEL Dies - Sapbember M 3E
Trtad for Check Numsbar 21711 M8

11711 475 MISSIONSQUARE - 304590 QoDR2025
FPE 08312023 457 ICM A Contritetion: - FPE Q8312025 5058 05
Tesal for Check MNumber 2171 S IFEDE
Total for 99/2025: 43555039

ACH 110 ADP Q122025
GERGERETT Woddforce Now Payroll Solution Bumdls - PPE { 55407
Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 120 55407

ACH 131 HEAITHEQUITY QL2205
a5 HEA Monthly Admin Fea - Septemtar 915
Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 131: 913

ACH 47 LDEFT OF FEEVENUE Q122025
AUGES Maydenbayer Center Ennployes Parking Exciue 19850
Tatal for this ACH Check for Vemdor 67 19890

ACH 402 ZIPLY FIBER Q122025
CEREIOEE Telkphona Sericer ACCTZ 0215 G5 0%
Total for this ACH Check for Vndor £92: 05 0%

ACH 718 HAVIA BEMEFITS SOLUTIONS Q122025
.50 S e FiA Dichrmsansant - {900 3025 16935
Total for thic ACH Check for Viendor 785: 18934

11713 718 ACCESS CORP QoL 22025
11783003 Shraddi=g Services - Angust e )
Tosal for Check MNumber 21713 e )
AP Checks by Darg - Datail by Check Drate {10/12025 10:33 AM) Page 3



Check Mo Vendor Mo Vendor Mame Check Date Check Ameumnt

Tervoice Mo Description BReference

11714 B3] LAYT AATSAEED Q0122025
s Al e Bomdazy Tour Milsxgs Reinvtestemens 10820
Teal for Check Mumber 21714 102 20

71: 3 ATET Q1272025
QEITICRS Cellular Services ACCTE TELT 19752
Temal for Check Mumber 21715 19752

1716 3 AT&T MOBILITY 00122025
QEXEICRS Callular Services ACCTE 5830 138
Total for Check Mumber 21714 138

A17T1T B30 BRANTON BASHA Q1272025
CECE O Bomdasy Tour Milexgs Raindbestomens 10500
Teml for Check: Mumber 21717 10500

17T1E & COW-GOVERNMENT INC Q1272025
AFSYERIQ HP EliteBook Tourkscrean Motehook 161538
ZRDDEDEIZI Google Clowd RAADAR - 7.1.25-731.25 431880
Toml for Check: MNuomber 21 718: 593518

aTe 1 CITY OF BELLEVLE Q0122025
3430 3 Colacation 2025 101060
3462 Moathly Parking Spaces - Sepieeber 45550
33482 Mozthly Parking Spacas - Septeenber 133743
3443 Fiber Usage Fanmal Fea - Septambar 47700
53473 Mozthly Rant - Sepiember 6 2RE 83
Teml for Check: Mumber 21718 TETOR 44

T 1% COPIERS MORTHWEST Q1272025
INVI058200 Daily BMail Pick Up - Saptember n&
TNV 3061 756 Copier Laasa - August 55T
Toml for Check MNumber 21720 1521

71 14 CRISTA MINISTRIES Q0122025
SITTI-5 Fadio Tomar Leate - Angust 654 56
Toml for Checle Mumber 21721 654 56

11721 3R NICK CUREY Q0122025
02112023 ORCA Cards For Academy Training Reimbrorsar 105 0
Teal for Check Mumber 21722: l=cle

1723 7 FIRST CHOICE COOFFEE SEEVICES Q0122025
SE1617 Ioz Macking Reniml - Sepieanbar 1212
Tomal for Check Mumber 21723 ] e

724 75 FISHER. BROYLES. LLP Q1272025
b Lagal Sarvices - BAADAR 178700
Toal for Check Mumber 21724 L7ET.00

B N L CORY TAMES 00122025
DE12202S Ersargancy Mumnber Professional Certification B 45000
AP Chiacks Ty Data - Duatail by Check Date (1012025 10:33 AM) Pags 4



Check Mo Vendor Mo Vendor Mame Check Date Check Ameumnt

Tervoice Mo Description BReference
Teal for Check Mumber 21723 45000

AT 252 EING COUNTY FINAMNCE Q0122025
11016246 ECIT INET Crher MIEC 57C - Angust 1.500.00
Tomal for Check Mumber 21724 150000

1727 B4 JESSIE MALTAS Q1272025
CEQENLE Bommdary Tour Milsage Fainsbemmames: 10150
Teal for Check Mumber 21727 10150

11728 5B MEYDENBAUER CENTER 00122025
Mri-08 Comstroction Froployes Parking - Sepisenber 195000
Teml for Check: Mumber 21 728: 195000

7T 131 ZEB MIDDLETON Q1272025
.2 e Mileags Fembursemant - Angnst L)
Teml for Check: Mumber 21728 580

1170 E19 RACOM Q0122025
IV 3IG0ES Esly Coax Assambly HT 49
IV 3IG0ES SFE Koy - TaskBeuilder 15456
TNV 3IGIES P25 Amaleg 50 Waits 1750
Teal for Check MNumber 21730 415953

1731 M SMARSH INC Q0122025
IYy-191308 Tnditer - Profewional Archive Caphurs 190018
INV-191308 Instagrans - Professinnal Archive Caphurs 100 43
INV-191308 Varimon - Profsssiomal Archive Capture 113561
INW-191308 ATET Mobils Massags - Professional Archive © 113551
INW-191308 Limigdin - Profesrional Arcknes Capbare 100843
INV-191308 Facebook - Profeacimmal Archive Caphure 1006 43
INV-191308 Platfomm: - Professional Archive - ShiG Q15T
Toml for Check Muomber 21731 200065

1732 M2 SMOA11 Q0122025
EHS ADCONM Pageg System Project Cost-Shars - 65660
Teal for Check MNumber 21732 G660

11733 168 TMOBILE Q0122025
CET 2025 Cellular Sarvices ACCTE 8760 15871
Tesal for Check Mumber 21733 1871

11734 UHOOMMON BERIDGES Q1272025
48 Strasagic Plan Projact - Auguss 5. IM5 25
Teal for Check Mumber 21734 5. 1M 15
Todal for 71212025 113285 82

ACH 120 ADP 0192025
PPE 09142023 Garzddmeets - FPE 09142023 48753
PPE 08142023 Frdaral Taxe: - FEE 08142023 $5 25205
AP Chiacks Ty Data - Duatail by Check Date (1012025 10:33 AM) Pags I



Check Mo Vendor Mo Vendor Mame Check Date Check Ameumnt
Tervoice Mo Description BReference
PPE 09142023 Accrued Wage - PPE 09142025 e e03 58
PPE 09142023 Accrued Exployment & WAL ares - PPE 08142( 1E51 53
PPE 08142023 Madicare - PPE 08142023 1111158
PPE 08142025 FMLA - PPE 09122025 1TIEES
Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 120 I54LTE TS
ACH 131 HEAITHEQUITY Q0192025
PPE 08142023 HEA Coavribeations - PFE 091420025 154580
Total dor this ACH Check for Vindor 131: 154580
ACH 132 WILMDNGTON TRUST 00192025
PPE 04142023 MEBT Coniribufices - PPE 09142025 F18TT S8R
Total for this ACH Check for Vindor 132: F18TT S8R
ACH 133 DEFT OF FEETIREMENT SYSTEMS 00192025
PPE 09142023 DCP Coniributions - PEE 08142023 226359
PPE 09142023 PER.S Coniributiozs - FPE 08142023 17259 47
PPE 09142023 PEERS Comaibetions - PPE 09142025 671
Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 133: TR ER
ACH 1440 BELIANCE STANDARD Q0192025
OCTRS Lifa LTD Iesmremca Preeviums - Closobar 138609
Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 140 1386109
ACH 117 ASRSOCTATION OF WASHINGTOW CITIE Q0192025
OCTOBER2S Dremtal Presvums - Chcholbar 2025 E485TE
OCTOBER2S Madical Preswmms - Ovbobar 2025 114 956,10
OCTOBER2S “ision Pramizmns - October 2023 114156
Total for this ACH Check for Vindor 327 134 564 44
ACH 75 US BAWE CORPORATE BAYMENT 5%5 00192025
QR 122025 Amaros - Flash Drire 10x 550
CE 13202 Amazon - Coffee Creamer 4x 53 0E
QE 132025 Cottoo - Elasmax & Lywol TEIT
QE 132025 Mickacks - Fraps Return Fefund -3300
CE 142025 Armaros - Flask Drire 1x S8
QR 142025 Ergbtassy Comenltisg - Traini=g Cancellation Baf -1500
QR 152025 Plural3ight - Anmual Licanse 347
QE 1502 Ansazons - Diry Erae Markers Rafmd -}6 49
QE 152025 Amaros - Keyboard M4x 55440
QE 152025 Amaros - Keyboard 5x M5TS
CENEIO2S Ingallizas Box Lunch - (perations Manager Inte 14297
CE 12025 Amazoa - Disk Sponges 477
QEIE202S Amazos - Hole Punch & Szaplar LY
QEIE202S Armaros - Adapeor Cable xd I7EE
QEIEIC2S Araros - Stem Cavter Whwels 1949
QE1S02s Ansazom - Diry Erae Markarr 1l
QEX 1025 Amazos - Adapeor Rafind -¥ 41
QEX 12025 Amazom - Adapeor Refund 247
CEXIIICES Doodle Pro Swbecripton - Angust 050
CEITICES Amazos - Prizier Paper 4x 15543
CEITICES {OdEce Dapot - Printer Paper 3305
QRIS Primn Watar Dalivacy 158 %0
CEXENEE fice Dapot - Lazxinating Sleenes TS
QEDS202S Amaros - Adapior 4x 5008
AP Chiacks Ty Data - Duatail by Check Date (1012025 10:33 AM) Page &



Check Mo Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount

Tervoice Mo Description BReference
CEITI025 Amazes - Black Tonsr Cartridge =510
CEIEI025 Luamor Wealipasss - Sandizg Dwk o)
CETechYs Ofice Dupot - Employes Paymoll Fils Folders 15535
CE2e02 s NEMA - Coxteer Managar Certificaiton Training 111580
CE30025 Goegls - YouTube TV e
CEI002S Amazes - Wallnes Conmvittes Self Care Staticn 37315
CEQN 025 Amazen - Step Stoal L
o UPS - IT Wamazty Bstumm Fas 1855
o Googls - YouTube TV 2143

e 2025 Saferay - Somegic Plan Masting 353

o30S Primo Watar Dalivary Lok L
o30S Safemay - Segic Plan Masting 7
Co0E0LE Amazos - Prizter [nk Castridges 51
Co0TI02s Hatal Beelder - Confareece Hotel Accommedati 137480
CrRCE 10T Alagk Air - Confarsnc e Airfare Acceemmpdazioe 136160
CEEI02 S Amazens - Calendar 3%
CEs02 5 Amazon - Wallness Conmittes Self Care Staticn 13343
CEe02 5 Primo Water Dalivary pend ] |
Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 73: TRETEE

1735 733 SEAN GOEHNER 00192025
CRIENE Lecuties Users Confarsnce Travel & Par Dien F 35370
Tesal for Check Mumber 2173 5: &

11736 4675 MISSIONSQUARE - 306590 Q192025
FPE 09142023 ICMLA 457 Contriketons - FPE 09142025 425353
Tesal for Check Mumber 21736 428353

737 M LM Q0192025
OCTOBER2S Loeg Tarm Cars Iniurance Pramiuns - October TES40
Tesal for Check Mumber 2173 T: TEE4Q
Todal for 2082025 &1043137

ACH 1M ADP 00262025
TOOEIEIY Paymoll Serrices & Workforss Mom Seericem TEE S0
Tatal for this ACH Check for Vendor 120 TEE S0

ACH 134 COLOMIAL LIFE Q0362025
OCTI: Supplemeesal Insura=ce Prepamms - Octobar 200 107485
Tatal for this ACH Check for Vendor 134 107483

ACH 4630 SITECRAFTING INC QoG 2025
48872 Managed Webaite Heating - Septeaber 2800
Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 630 2.0

ACH 402 ZIPLY FIBER. QoG 2025
CEXEN02S Telaphone Services ACCTZ 6113 13459
Total for this ACH Check for Vindor 632 13458

ACH 715 MNAVIA BENEFITS SOLUTIONS Q062025
eI 2025 Fia Disbursensant - (9232025 11156

AP Checks by Darg - Datail by Check Drate {10/12025 10:33 AM)

Page 7



Check Mo Vendor Mo Vendor Mame Check Date Check Ameumnt

Tervoice Mo Description BReference
Total for this ACH Check for Vendor T83: 11184

11738 B34 ABSOLUTE ACCESS IDN LIC Q02025
L Digital Precoza HIT Pramizen Licemie 36 Moadd 501410
Temal for Check Mumber 21 738: 500410

17 8 CENTURYLINE Q062025
02112025 Telaphone Services ACCTZ 520B 35545
Teal for Check Mumber 21738 35545

1740 817 FIRSTLINE BUSINESS SYSTEMS. INC Q0262025
74 NICE Informs Elste System A mevaal Ranerral - 11 TE1E0T0
Teml for Check: Mumbar 2174 518070

11741  Bl1S GOVTWORIL INC Q062025
INV-1132 CommesCoach W Anmal Subserption - 8.2.25 200000
Teml for Check: Mumbaer 21741 200000

11741 252 EING COUNTY FINAMNCE Q062025
TAIXSTY Eaxlenake BES ANT - Sapterber 20235 6. TEE 43
Toml for Check MNumber 21742: 6. TEE 43

174y 557 LANGUAGE LINE SEEVICES 0062025
11705637 Orrer-The-Fhone Interprecation - August 405 52
Toml for Check MNumber 21743 406,52

1744 Ml PACIFIC WORTHWEST GIGARCP Q02025
NORQE2S Interzat Services - August 00 00
Teal for Check Mumber 21744 00 00

B PACIFICALAW GROUR Q062025
100851 Lagal Sarvices - Norway Hill License 105300
e et nd Lagal Services - Cemeral 195000
Teal for Check Mumber 21745: o030

11746 B32 S0GI Q062025
Hal Adremcad Bchool Of Laadarship Sassioms {Sept 3750000
Teml for Check: Mumbar 21746 3750000

1747 49 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES Q062025
130-159838 Nom: World Softrars Mxintemance - 11.1.25 - 04 34357055
Toml for Check MNumber 21747 34357055

A VERIZON WIRELESS Q062025
S11335503%9 Cellular Services ACCTE 3790 1348 55
S113355039 Callphoms Replacamant ACCT2 3720 16319
Teal for Check MNumber 21 748: 15174

174 BT WA STATE PATROL Q02025
QO1E5T4 4 Arceu Uier Fae 1500000
AP Chiacks Ty Data - Duatail by Check Date (1012025 10:33 AM) Pags £



Check Mo  Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount

Tervoice Mo Description BReference
Temal for Check Mumber 21744 15000 00
11750 BR WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING 082462025
SOSEIEERE Copier Leass - Septamiar 152195
Toal for Check Mumber 31750k 1520 %5
Toial for 262025 45715187
Beport Total (80 checks): LTI63013.62

AP Chacks by Dats - Datail by Check Dats {10/12025 10:33 ABD Pags &



MEMORANDUM

Ta Governing Board

From: Katy Myers, Executive Director

Date: 101072025

Subject: Records Management System Update

Executive Summary:

The current Tyler RMS system iz approaching the end of its lifecycle. Tyler has indicated that new
feature development will cease, with the system shifting to a limited support model focused on issue
and defect resolution at some point in 2027, While security patches will confinue to be provided, the
system will no longer evolve, Remaining on this platform beyond that point iz not a sustainable
long-term oplion.

The project team has received 24 user surveys, completed 21 in-person workshops, and

gathered hundreds of requirements across multiple user groups from NORCOM's police and fire partner
agencies. Demonstrations of Tyler Technolegies' Enterprise Records solution are scheduled for
Movember 12 and 13, 2025.

Following the upcoming 11 scheduled workshops and the Movember demonsirations, the team will
evaluate whether Enterprise Records meefs NORCOM's operational and technical needs. Based on
thiz evaluation, the next step will be to determine whether to proceed with Enterprize Records or to
further investigate alternative RMS zolutions.

MORCOM continues to strongly believe that a unified RMS platform acrozs all pariner agencies is
essential for interoperability, data sharing, and operational efficiency. Regardless of the specific system
ultimately selected, maintaining a unified approach remains a core value guiding this process.

Background:

MORCOM's current operating model iz built on unified CAD and RMS systems shared by all partner
agencies. This approach is foundational to how services are delivered today - allowing for cost sharing,
seamless interoperability, and broad access to dafa across jurisdictions.

In Juby 2025, HORCOM initiated a formal project to explore RMS replacement im anticipation of the
current system's eventual phase-out. This work includes evaluating whether Enterprise Records,
developed by Tyler Technologies, could serve as a viable succeszor, as well as reviewing Tyler's new
Report Writing product as a potenfial replacement for Mobile Field Reporiing.

To support an informed and objective decizion, MORCOM formed a project team to:
» Conduct business use analyses
« Review and document RMS use cazes and workflows
» Build detailed requirements
« [ranslate operational needs inte technical specifications



Past Board or Other Related Actions:
A,

Policy and Strategic Implications:
MiA

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:

MNORCOM staff recommends the Board receive this information.

Staff Comments:
Mothing Additional

Options

Rizks

Finance Committee Review: Yes
Legal Review: Mo

Joint Operations Board Review: Mo

Attachments
RMZE Update



RMS Management System Update

NORCOM 9-1-1



RMS project team update

* Unified platform across all partner agencies

* Current system approaching end of life, 2027
* Continued limited support to issue and defect resolution/security patches
* No future feature developments

* Work completed to date:
* User surveys, in-person workshops
* Gathering of requirements and stress points in current application

* Upcoming work:
* Additional workshops
* Tyler Enterprise Records demonstrations (November 12 & 13)

NORCOM 9-1-1




MEMORANDUM

Ta Governing Board
From: Katy Myers, Execufive Director
Date: 10/1072025

Subject: strategic planning process — Strategic Positioning of MORCOM

Executive Summary:

Following the Sepiember Board meeting, Uncommon Bridges and the Strategic Plan Steering
Committee convened to review NORCOM's vision and ideniify next steps in the planning process.
Today's discussion is focuzed on how the Board envisions NORCOM's future. We will spend time
dizcuszsing the organization’s vizion and mission, with the input guiding the strategic plan workgroups,
giving them clear direction on concepiz and goals to develop prior to the Movember Board meeting.

Background:

» April 12, 2024 — The Board began discussion around strategic planning for NORCOM.

» May 10, 2024 — The Board approved the creation of the strategic plan scoping subcommities
charged with establishing goals, objectives, scope and processes for the fuiure of NORCOM.

« September 13, 2024 — The proposal of the scoping committee was presented to the Board and
the Board stood up a Sirategic Plan Steering Team.

» December 13, 2024 — The Board approved publication of the Strategic Planning RFP and the
2025 adopted budget included funds for the project.

» April 11, 2025 — The Board approved for the Executive Director to enfer into a consulting contract
with Uncommeon Bridges.

s September 12, 2025 — Uncommaon Bridges presented an assessment summary to the Board,
cutlining high-level cbservations on leadership, workforce, financial sustainability, technology, and
governance.

Pazt Board or Other Related Actions:
Y

Policy and Strategic Implications:

The Board's direction today will shape how the sirategic planning process moves forward, including the
framework and pricrties of the workgroups. Establishing a clear strategic position will help ensure the
plan reflects the Board's vision and provides practical guidance for implementation.

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:



MORCOM staff recommends the Board receive this update and provide input to establish a sirategic
position for NORCOM.

Staff Comments:
Mothing Additional

Options

Risks

Finance Committee Review: Mo
Legal Review: Mo

Joint Operations Board Review: No



MEMORANDUM

Ta Governing Board

From: Katy Myers, Executive Director

Date: 101072025

Subject: Cctober IT & Operations Mewsletters

Executive Summary:

The IT & Operations Mewsletters contain updates and other important topics. The Newsletters are
presented to the Board for review, input, and guestions.

Background:
The Mewsletters are routinely provided to the Board.

Pazt Board or Other Related Actions:
A,

Policy and Strategic Implications:
M

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
HMORCOM Staff recommends the Board review the updates and offer input or questions as desired.

Staff Comments:
A

Options

Rizks

Finance Committes Review: Mo
Legal Review: Mo

Joint Operations Board Review: Mo

Attachments
Cctober IT & Ops Mewsletters



Yok

From: Andrew Johnson, Acting IT Manager

Information Technology Updates

October 2025

Radio
PSERN to CAD interface

WORCOMIT is actively oversesing the collaboration betrreen
Tyler Technologies and Motorola as they develop our new
interface. By closely manazing the parmership, we're eansurmg
steady progress and that the solution meets the needs of our
Agencies.

VHF Radio Replacemenis

As part of our VHF infrastmcture moedemization, WORCOM
has securad nevw base station radios to replace aging
aquipment. The updated radios are designed to onprove
reliakility, simplify weublesheoting, and maks day-to-day
operation easier for our partner agencies. Rollont and
installation will be carefully coordinated to avold dismapiing
daily commmnications whils strengthening interoperability
across the repion

Project, Systems and Programs

Records Replacement Project

WORCOM has now comnpleted business process reviews with
mast of our police departments as part of the LERMS
replacement assessment We sincerely appreciate the time and
thoupghtful input each agency has contributed. The effort and
collaboration shemmn during these sessions are key to ensuring
that any fufurs recerds management solution reflects shared
prioTities, supports efficient vworkflews, and strengthens how
we work tegether. System demnonstrations are schedulad for
Movember as the next step in the evaluation process.

Windows 11

WORCOM ' s mansition to Windons 11 is almest comnplate,
with nearly all dispatch worlstations now upgraded. The
remaining computers Will be completed soom to ensure a
smoath and smable environment, We wrant to remingd all parmer
Agencies that any compuier connecting to the NWORCOM
network must be migrated off Windows 10 by the end of this
yaar. Microsoeft's end of support means no further sacarity
updates will ke released, and systems laft on Windears 10 will
pose cybersacurity risks.

Warm Backup Solution

MNORCOM s wrarm backup project st RCECC continnes to
make solid progress. With the Rubrik applisnces mstallad smd
confipured . the team is neror testing backups on non-critical
systemns to validate performance and reliakility. Full
implementation is on Tack to be complated by the end of tha
year, srengthening MOBRCOM s ability to profect and quickhy
Testore critical dafa in the event of a failure or outage.

Infermet Resziliency

Work is progressing on WORCOM s dadicated INET
connection at Redmond Police Deparitoent, wiich will provide
a critical secondary netrork path for resiliency. The necessary
equipment has been ordered and NORCOM is coordinating
with King County to schedule the mstallation. Looking ahead,
MORCOM still intends to add & third ISP through Amazon's
satellite-based Kuiper sarvice once it becomes available,
further strangthening netarark redundancy.

Cybersecurity and Physical Security Assessment
MNORCOM continues strengthening its cyberseourity and
physical sacurity through collaboration with CISA. In late
Septernber, A national security alert identifiad vulnerabilities in
older Cisco ASA firewalls. Thanks to the Board's approval of
additienal funding and the addition of our nevw Metwark
Security Engineer, critical firewall upgrades ware already in
progress, allewing our IT team to respond guickly and
complete key mitigation steps with minimal distupiion. CISA
has confirmed no signs of compromise were found, and
MORCOM will continne proactive monitering, testing, and
fare assessments to keep all critical systems secure,

IT Service Desk

Surveys
Each requester that has a ticket clesed receives a link to a four-
question survey. Each question is rated on a three-choica
grale. with an opportanity to share comments.
Last Month: 5 surveys were refumed (44 ratings)

#  Better than expectad — 37

o Asexpected -7

¢ Worse than expacted — 0

Service Desk Tickets

400
300

[=)

0
g | |
|:| —

m Cpened Tickats
m Closed Tickets
m Crverdne Ticksts

Sep™4 Oct'¥ Nov'4 Dec'24 Tan'25 Feb25 March April "25May '35 June '35 Fuly 25 Augzust Sep 25
23

15



911 OPERATIONS UPDATES

From: Katy Myers, Executive Director October 2025

In September, NORCOM confinued its EXPO-sure UAS
training series with hands-on instruction and RN
equipment demonstrations involving the drone (UAS) ol
teams from Bothell, Bellevue, Lake Forest Park, and
Clyde Hill This new training platform better equips
our staff for life-saving deployments in the field and
strengthens our relationships with partner agencies.

P51 Stafting Levels

2 1
40
50
40

20 41 41 41 39 £1] 13

Apr-25 May-25 Jun-2% Tal-25 Aug-23 Sep-25
Fully Feleased  w Pamially Beleased  mTmaiming = Vacant

9-1-1 Answer Times

1800 _-'-___---

10, Ca0C o
= i S
il 000 Ha By
o i00N0 =
el B 5%,
[a} Py
T AT T d Wjaing . D i iy Foluisary [ By Py dry dagmant  appdaprrley o
— ] ’ 5 F o i ot
H Wk 20 Seou

— 2 A U W 15 Dl o — el R B S WA

* Oet/ Mo 2024 NOBRCOM operated out of the back-up center (BUC) when there were only sevven 911 phones installad.
Since adding Bothell PD, KC%11 transitioned the five 211 Bothell PD phone positions to our BUC, totalmg 12.



